ADAMS COUNTY

Community Corrections Administration
4430 South Adams County Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900

Brighton, CO 80601-8204

pHONE 720.523.7200 Frax 720.523.7201

MEMORANDUM

TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 7/3/25

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference

Center, Brantner Gulch B

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but

not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION

TRANSITION

Alejandro Acosta 24CR1304

Rufus Goff 113127

Kenny Espinosa 24CR718

Andrew Guzman 59860

Anthony Morgan 25CR229/24CR601

Levi Hommertzheim 154338

Sean O'Day 24CR2112

Bruce Lamorie 90194

Emelio Salazar 25CR176

Robert Mondragon 125871

Steven Smith 24CR1601

Michael Murray 168050

Matthew Tozer 24CR253 25CR85

Eric Rivera 149131

Daniel Fullam 24CR224

Kyle Sweet 192145

Mitchell Garcia 23CR1577/24CR2399

Dennis White 131859

Michael Reese-Truijillo 24CR58

Benjamin Winters 201704

Adrianna Young-Anderson 201824

ISP: (Screening Committee only)

Anthony Conley 127669







